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RE: Page 1 of 1
From: : corphelp [Add.Contagt
Sent: 6/30/2003 4:23:34 PM
To: acober@htn.net /
Ce:
. Subject: RE:;
Attachments:
i Message 2 of 7|

Our records do not indicate that the 2003 UBR or check has been received as
of this date. At this point, you need to send in a copy of the UBR with an
original signature and a replacement check and a brief note explaining when
you originally filed for 2003, You are welcome to send a copy of the
original uncashed check as well.

Leslie Sellers. . . oo
Internet Access

————— Original Message-----

From: acober(@htn.net [mailto:acober@htn net]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2003 3.31 PM

To: corphelp@mail dos.state fl.us

Subject:

Importance: High

Dear Sir: Dan D Cober DMD PA submitted a 2003 UBR on 4/10/03 with payment
of $150.00 (check number 1503). Upon completing the banking reconciliation
process today, it appears as though your agency did not cash this check as

of 5/31/03. Please confirm receipt of the completed UBR and payment. -

if this has not been received by your agency, piease advise on how to

proceed. [ have on file a photopcopy of the check, report and certificate

of maiting.

Document # P0O1000055604

FET# 65-1112007

Thank you  _ _ U S

Amy Caber on behaif of Dan Cebel:, DMD

hitp://207.30.224 4/mai I/ReadM essageBody asp?FolderiD=45102&MsglD=433799064&M... 7/10/2003

W/



